



PULBOROUGH PARISH COUNCIL
Swan View, Lower Street
Pulborough
West Sussex RH20 2BF
Telephone: 01798 873532
Email: clerk@pulboroughparishcouncil.gov.uk

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON
RECREATION AND OPEN SPACES HELD ON
THURSDAY 13TH OCTOBER 2016
AT THE SPORTS PAVILION**

PRESENT: Cllrs Henly (Chairman), Hare, Lawson and Queded

REPRESENTATIVES: Mr and Mrs Nunns (Allotments), Mr Chris Scovell (Cricket Club) and Mr Terry Reilly (Pulborough Football Club)

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs H Knight (Clerk)

The meeting opened at 7.30pm

14. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies had been received from Mr Linden Knight, Mr Len Adsett, Mr Mike Walsh, and Cllrs Clarke and Court.

15. MINUTES

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 8th September 2016 were received, agreed and signed as an accurate record.

16. REPRESENTATIVES' REPORTS

Allotments

Mr Nunns said that plots were generally being prepared for winter 'closedown'. There were a couple of plots that appeared to be untended/inactive.

Cricket Club

Mr Scovell reported that the club had finished about 4th in the league, which was positive considering they were short of players. One player, Tommy Dunger, had won an award as the highest scoring batsman in the division. It was **AGREED** that the Council would publicise this on the Council's social media site. The Cricket Club had requested permission to install a trophy cabinet, 4 shelves high, in the Sports Pavilion Committee Room. There would be no cost to the Council as the Club would insure the cabinet and contents. It was **RESOLVED** to approve this request.

Pulborough Football Club (PFC)

Mr Reilly reported that the club had not been able to fulfill all its fixtures for a second team and had had to drop out of the league as a result. The first team are unbeaten and doing well.

The Clerk reported that two brooms had recently been found broken and had to be replaced, not for the first time. Whilst it was appreciated that clubs were clearing up after themselves would representatives please ask their members to be more careful.

17. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is scheduled for 17th November 2016.

The meeting closed at 7.46pm

..... Chairman

.....Date